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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R.l 1-05-005 Joint Parties' Motion to Accept Late-Filed Comments - Granted
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To All Parties: R.11-05-005

Pursuant to the email below from Judge Simon, the Motion to Accept Late-Filed Opening Comments of 
the Joint Parties on Compliance and Enforcement Issues has been granted.

Michelle Dangott 
Office Administrator 
Douglass & Liddell

21700 Oxnard Street, Suite 1030

Woodland Hills, California 91367

Tel: 818.961.3003

Fax: 818.961.3004

mdanqott@enerQvattornev.com
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From: Simon, Anne [mailto:anne.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 10:56 AM 
To: klatt@energyattorney.com
Cc: mdangott@energyattorney.com; DeAngelis, Regina
Subject: RE: R.11-05-005 Joint Parties' Motion to Accept Late-Filed Comments

Mr. Klatt,

The motion is granted. Please inform the service list.
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Anne E. Simon

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

415.703.2014

anne.simon@cpyc.ca.qov

From: Michelle Danqott fmailto:mdanqott@enerqvattornev.com1 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: DeAngelis, Regina; Simon, Anne 
Cc: Nakahara, Martin M.; Greg Klatt
Subject: R.11-05-005 Joint Parties' Motion to Accept Late-Filed Comments

Dear Judges DeAngelis and Simon:

The Opening Comments of the Joint Parties on Compliance and Enforcement Issue is pending 
unfiled until the attached Motion to Accept Late-Filed Opening Comments of the Joint Parties on 
Compliance and Enforcement Issues is granted. Your expedited consideration is very much 
appreciated.

Thank you.

Michelle Dangott
Office Administrator
Douglass & Liddell
21700 Oxnard Street, Suite 1030
Woodland Hills California 91367-8102
Tel: 818.961.3003
Fax: 818.961.3004
mdanqott@enerQvattornev.com
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p.s. Please note that a copy of this email was also sent to Martin Nakahara of the Docket Office so that 
he is aware of the pending Motion and Opening Comments.
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